DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 22,2024 - 6:00 p.m.
Courthouse - Circuit Courtroom

AGENDA

Call to Order.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Roll Call by Clerk, announcement of Quorum.

Accept Agenda and stipulate additions, if any.

Approval of meeting minutes:

Regular - April 8th

COMMUNICATIONS AND LEGISLATION:

A.

B.

C.

Citizens’ Time: (Limited to five minutes per person)

Joe Rizzo, Marshfield Medical Center-Dickinson Director of Public Relations and Business
Development and Jill Steckbauer, MCHS Foundation Gift Officer

Resolutions and Legislation - Commissioner Kramer

REPORTS QF STANDING COMMITTEES:

A.

Finance Committee - Finance Chairperson Kramer

1. Approve/Deny: The check register from April 5, 2024 to April 18, 2024 in the amount of
$2,796,538.11

A-95 Review - Commissioner Kramer

Six County Employment Alliance - Commissioner Stevens
Planning and Zoning Committee - Commissioner Kramer
DHHS / DICSA - Commissioner Kramer

Dickinson-Iron Health Department - Commissioner Stevens

Northpointe - Commissioner Martin



S.

T.

Pinecrest - Commissioner Degenaer

Equalization Committee - Commissioner Degenaer

Building & Supply/Real Estate-Remodeling - Commissioner Degenaer

Public Safety and Judiciary - Commissioner Wender

Parks Committee - Commissioner Stevens

1. Approve/Deny: The request from Dickinson County Band to host community concerts
at the Lake Antoine Park Bandshell on June 26, July 4t, July 10t, July 17t, July 24, and
July 31st

Airport Committee - Commissioner Wender

Fair Board - Commissioner Degenaer

1. Fair Board meeting minutes of March 5t.

Library Board - Commissioner Martin

Employee Relations - Commissioner Degenaer

Dickinson County Road Commission - Commissioner Wender

1. DCRC meeting minutes of March 12t,

Construction Code Commission - Commissioner Degenaer

Bay West Advisory Committee - Commissioner Degenaer

Veterans' Services Committee - Commissioner Stevens

UNFINISHED BUSINESS & OLD BUSINESS: Commissioner Kramer
PETITIONS AND NEW BUSINESS: - Commissioner Kramer

A. Make the following appointments:

1. DICKINSON COUNTY JURY BOARD - Applicants: Dennis Baldinelli
TWO six-year terms to expire on 4/30/2030 Marguerite Schnapp
2. DICKINSON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION - Applicants: Dale Johnson

ONE three-year term to expire 4/30/2027 Robert Massie



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

B. Approve/Deny: The following Library Millage Language:

County of Dickinson
Library Millage Proposal

Shall the County of Dickinson, Michigan, be authorized to levy annually an amount
not to exceed .90 mill ($0.90 on each $1,000 of taxable value), of which .8988 mill

is a renewal of the previously authorized millage that expires in 2024 and .0012 mill
is new additional millage, against all taxable property within Dickinson County for a
period of five (5) years, 2025 to 2029, inclusive, for the purpose of providing funds
for all library purposes authorized by law, including maintenance and operations of
the Dickinson County Library? The estimate of the revenue Dickinson County will
collect if the millage is approved and levied in the first year (2025) is approximately
$945,000. Funds from this millage will be distributed to the Dickinson County
Library Board.

C. Approve/Deny: The first quarter payment to MCAC in the amount of $22,500.00.

D. Approve/Deny: The payment of $1,500.00 to the Lake Antoine Lake Association for the 2024
Milfoil treatment.

E. UPACC Spring Conference - May 16 and 17 in Harris.

Accept Committee Reports and Correspondence and Place on File.
Controller’s Report.

Citizen’s Time (Limited to five minutes per person)
Commissioners’ Personal Privilege.

Adjournment, Subject to Call of Chairman.

Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 831 8216 9017
Passcode: 607736

DialIn

o +1312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 831 8216 9017
Passcode: 607736



DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 8, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.
Courthouse - Circuit Courtroom

The meeting was called to Order by Chairperson Wender at 6:00 PM.
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America was said by all.

Roll Call was taken by County Clerk Bronzyk and a quorum was present.

Present: Chairperson Henry Wender, Vice Chair Barbara Kramer, Commissioners’ John Degenaer,
Joe Stevens and Ann Martin. (5)

Absent: None

Also, Present: Controller Brian Bousley, County Clerk Carol Bronzyk, Sheriff Scott Rutter,
Equalization Director Matt Baumgartner and Prosecutor Lisa Richards.

Motion by Commissioner Kramer seconded by Commissioner Stevens to accept the agenda with the
following additions:

9. G. Approve/Deny the 2 quarter payment to MCAC in the amount of $22,500.00

All Ayes, Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Martin seconded by Commissioner Degenaer to approve the following
meeting minutes:

COW - March 25th

Regular - March 25t

Finance - March 28t All Ayes, Motion Carried.

COMMUNICATIONS AND LEGISLATION:

A Citizens’ Time: (Limited to five minutes per person)
Chairperson Wender opened the floor to Citizens Time, Lois Ellis, Dickinson Area Economic
Development addressed the Board. She stated she is retiring and introduced her
replacement, Mindy Meyers. Mindy Meyers addressed the Board, stated her history and she
is looking forward to working with them. The Board welcomed her.
John Sacchetti addressed the Board, he stated we have lost a good man, Doug Stock. He also
wanted to mention the 50t year of the Gus Macker tournament that will be here July 20-
21t They are looking to get 500 teams, and need more volunteers. The City Park
fundraiser will also be July 20th in the evening.

B. Resolutions and Legislation - Commissioner Stevens
1. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve
Resolution 2024-6 OPPOSITION TO THE FY 2025 GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDED BUDGET
FOR THE REDUCTION OF OPERATIONAL FUNDING TO THE MICHIGAN CONSERVATION
DISTRICTS AND THE ELIMINATION OF LOCAL ADMINISTRATION OF THE MICHIGAN
AGRICULTURE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSURANCE PROGRAM (MAEAP) All Ayes, Motion
Carried



Resolution 2024 -6
RESOLUTION IN OPPOSITION TO THE FY 2025 GOVERNOR’'S RECOMMENDED BUDGET
FOR THE REDUCTION OF OPERATIONAL FUNDING TO THE MICHIGAN CONSERVATION
DISTRICTS AND THE ELIMINATION OF LOCAL ADMINISTRATION OF THE MICHIGAN
AGRICULTURE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSURANCE PROGRAM (MAEAP)

WHEREAS, on February 7, 2024, Governor Whitmer released her Executive Budget
Recommendation for fiscal year 2025 which included under the Michigan Department of
Agriculture and Rural Development (MDARD) recommended budget a $1,000,000.00 cut to
Michigan Conservation District’s operating budget.

WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2025 budget recommendation for MDARD also recommended the
termination of local Conservation District Technicians who administer the Michigan
Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program and replace them with 24 State employees.
WHEREAS, this recommendation undermines the local conservation delivery system led by
local

Conservation Districts covering all 83 Michigan counties using the voluntary, non-
regulatory,

educational approach used all across the country to address natural resources concerns at
the local

level.

WHEREAS, Michigan passed Public Act 297 of 1937 to establish Conservation District’s as
local units

of State Government to work with landowners in every county to address natural resource
concerns

driven by a five member publicly elected Board of Directors. These Boards establish
conservation

priorities based on their local needs and voluntarily work with landowners to address
critical

natural resource concerns, the only organization that can do this on private land with the
trust of

the landowner.

WHEREAS, Michigan Conservation Districts have been critically underfunded for decades.
This has

left many Conservation Districts without staff to implement programs or provide assistance.
Because

of this, Michigan Conservation Districts experience high employee turnover which
undermines the

success of programs and the ability to administer assistance to the public.

WHEREAS, Michigan cannot effectively allocate federal funds from the Inflation Reduction
Actand

Title II of the Farm Bill due to the lack of funding provided by the State of Michigan. This
leaves critical federal dollars on the table that is reallocated to other States that can deliver
Farm Bill dollars more effectively.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Dickinson requests that the FY 2025
budget maintain the operational budget for Michigan Conservation District’s
at$3,000,000.00 and maintain the Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program
(MAEAP) at its current capacity with local technicians employed by Conservation Districts.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the county of Dickinson implores the legislature to



properly fund Michigan Conservation Districts and work with MDARD and the Michigan
Association of Conservation Districts (MACD) to find or develop a restricted funding source
to

provide Conservation District’s with a yearly allocation of $13,000,000.00.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of this resolution be provided to Governor Gretchen
Whitmer, Congressman Jack Bergman, Senator Ed McBroom, Representatives Jenn Hill and
Greg Markkanen as well as the Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
Director Tim Boring and Deputy Director Kathy Angerer and the Michigan Association of
Counties.

Henry Wender- Board Chair Carol Bronzyk - County Clerk

Date

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

A Finance Committee - Finance Chairperson Kramer
1. Motion by Commissioner Kramer seconded by Commissioner Degenaer to approve the

check register from March 22, 2024 to April 4, 2024 in the amount of $990,460.25.
Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:

Kramer Aye

Martin Aye

Stevens Aye

Wender Aye

Degenaer Aye Motion Carried.
B. A-95 Review - Commissioner Kramer-None
C. Six County Employment Alliance - Commissioner Stevens-None
D. Planning and Zoning Committee - Commissioner Kramer-None

E. DHHS / DICSA - Commissioner Kramer
1. DHHS meeting minutes of February 22nd,

F. Dickinson-Iron Health Department - Commissioner Stevens
1. Board of Health meeting minutes of January 31st.

G. Northpointe - Commissioner Martin-None
H. Pinecrest - Commissioner Degenaer-None
L Equalization Committee - Commissioner Degenaer

1. Equalization Director, Matt Baumgartner - 2024 Equalization Report
Matt went over his report.
Motion by Commissioner Degenaer seconded by Commissioner Stevens to approve the
Equalization Directors report. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
The Board stated what a great job Matt did on his report.



J.

K.

Building & Supply/Real Estate-Remodeling - Commissioner Degenaer-None

Public Safety and Judiciary - Commissioner Wender
1. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Degenaer to approve
the Lead Dispatcher job description within the 911 Center. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

2. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve
the posting to fill the Lead Dispatcher position. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

3. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve
the purchase of a truck to be used by the Sheriff's Department K9 Officer.
Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:

Martin Aye
Stevens Aye
Wender Aye
Degenaer Aye
Kramer Aye Motion Carried.

4. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Martin to approve
starting Jason Gorman at the Dispatcher Year 2 payrate due to his eleven (11) years
of dispatching experience. Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:

Stevens Aye
Wender Aye
Degenaer Aye
Kramer Aye
Martin Aye Motion Carried.

5. Sheriff’s office monthly report for March.
Sheriff Rutter stated the new K9 officer is Cheeto and will be here soon. He will be
an outstanding asset to the County.
Parks Committee - Commissioner Stevens
Commissioner Stevens stated the bath house at Lake Antoine is on schedule. LAPP has a
new website, and they have a busy summer planned and work bees.
Airport Committee - Commissioner Wender-None
Fair Board - Commissioner Degenaer-None
Library Board - Commissioner Martin-None
Employee Relations - Commissioner Degenaer-None
Dickinson County Road Commission - Commissioner Wender-None
Construction Code Commission - Commissionner Degenaer-None

Bay West Advisory Committee - Commissioner Degenaer-None

Veterans’ Services Committee - Commissioner Stevens-None



8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS & OLD BUSINESS: Commissioner Stevens-None
9. PETITIONS AND NEW BUSINESS: - Commissioner Stevens

A. Dickinson County Clerk/Register of Deeds activity report for March.
Clerk Bronzyk stated the committee openings posting is on the back of her report.

B. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve the fiscal
year 2024 second quarter appropriation in the amount of $15,000.00 to the DC Senior

Center (Iron Mountain). Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:
Wender Aye

Degenaer Aye

Kramer Aye

Martin Aye

Stevens Aye Motion Carried.

C. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Degenaer to approve the
fiscal year 2024 second quarter appropriation in the amount of $9,000.00 to the Breen
Senior Center.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioners
Degenaer Aye

Kramer Aye
Martin Aye
Stevens Aye
Wender Aye Motion Carried.

D. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Martin to approve the fiscal
year 2024 second quarter appropriation in the amount of $7,000.00 to the Sagola Senior
Center. Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:

Kramer Aye
Martin Aye
Stevens Aye
Wender Aye
Degenaer Aye Motion Carried.

E. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Kramer to approve the fiscal
year 2024 second quarter appropriation in the amount of $4,000.00 to the Felch Senior
Center. Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:

Martin Aye
Stevens Aye
Wender Aye
Degenaer Aye
Kramer Aye Motion Carried.

F. Discussion regarding Kingsford Post Office
Commissioner Kramer read a letter that is on file in the Clerks Packet.
Motion by Commissioner Kramer seconded by Commissioner Martin to formally request the
site and business plan analysis and other documents related to the changes proposed for
UPMPC located in Kingsford MI using the Freedom of Information Act. This will be done to
determine what further legal action should or could be taken by the Dickinson County



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Board of Commissioners. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

Commissioner Stevens stated we have to fight for our post office. The meeting they attended
was very poorly run.

Commissioner Wender stated Commissioner Kramer did a very good job.

G. Motion by Commissioner Stevens seconded by Commissioner Degenaer to approve the
second quarter payment to MCAC in the amount of $22,500.00.
Roll Call Vote: Commissioners:

Stevens Aye
Wender Aye
Degenaer Aye
Kramer Aye
Martin Aye Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Martin seconded by Commissioner Kramer to accept the Committee
Reports and Correspondence and place on file. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

Controller’s Report.

Controller Bousley stated enplanements are up, 4336 so far, and we are ahead of last year.

CSA has added more planes and pilots. Kubick is looking to expand. He and Commissioner Kramer
have a meeting in Marquette with Marquette Solid Waste Management Authority for the recycling
program. Commissioner Stevens asked about a new terminal, but that is on hold now as the cost is
too high. Commissioner Wender thanked Brian.

Citizen’s Time (Limited to five minutes per person)
Chairperson Wender opened the floor to Citizens Time, John Sacchetti addressed the Board, he
stated it is taking a long time to get packages now.

Commissioners’ Personal Privilege.

Commissioner Stevens would like a quarterly report from the ME. He stated it took over 3 months
to get a post card from his family in South Africa. He did some shadowing with Northpointe with
CEO Jen and the IT person. He is very pleased with everything; the staff and admin were fantastic.
Next, he would like to go with Iron and Menominee Counties to get the whole picture. He thanked
them for what they do. He stated we lost a good man for this community, Doug Stock, he will be
missed.

Commissioner Kramer stated she also sent the letter she read to all the Chairs in the UP.

County Clerk Bronzyk stated she has been looking for a scanning program for the court filings, it is
around $15,000 and then $3400.00 a year. She is working with Menominee County and is hoping
the State has some kind of grant for this, as it will go along with e-filing that will be required soon.

Motion by Commissioner Degenaer seconded by Commissioner Kramer to adjourn, Subject to the
Call of the Chairman at 6:40 PM.

Chair Henry Wender County Clerk Carol Bronzyk



0£"T6T'T

00°€8T HAONYNILNIYW ¥AIJ0D-20¥d ¥I¥d Ad0J0IOHd
00°8%¢ HONUNIINIYH ¥ZId0D-20¥d ¥I¥d AdOD0LOHd
86°%ZT FONUYNILNIYH ¥F3Id00-00¥d ¥I¥d AdOD0LOHd
L6°2TT FONYNALNIYH ¥F3Id0D-00¥d WI¥d Xd0D0IOHd
[XoRlA FONYNILNIVH 9dId0D-20¥d ¥I¥d Xd0D0IOHd
S0 LTZ FONYNALNIVH ¥dId00-00¥d ¥YI¥d Xd0DOLOHd
L6°2C1 FONYNTLNIVH 9¥Id0D-20¥d ¥I¥d XdOD0LOHd
00° 0% FONYNALNIVH JEIJOD-20¥d ¥I¥d AdOD0IOHd SNOILATOS SSENISNG YITONIW ¥OINOA €9€£66 ¥202/60/%0
00°GHT SHEA YIHIO-EW NIIGVW ‘TITIEANYISIED 29€56 ¥202/60/%0
L9°6ET SAITAANS HOIAIO~-IFENSYILL SATAYLS 19€56 ¥202/60/%0
S8 19T ALIENDHAS ANYTAWOH NYId99 ‘XITSn0d 09€G6 $¥202/60/F0
06°085°F Yl INAAONITAA £20Z A0 FSYHOIN-IHINSYHIL ADNYTINGRY LdHTY HI¥MON 65£56 7202/60/%0
06 L0T HSNEAXHE FOYAONYTI-OAIN SHOIAYEAS ANIT HAOVAONYT 8GEG6 ¥202/60/%0
0L 0%9°T
09°9€§ HIVAEY 9071d/SEITddNsS TYIMOLINYL-ddIY
86 €09 SHUITAdNS TYIMOLINYL/MIVATY DATI-930D
Z1°00§ WI 2ITdnd ¢SIITIANS TYIFOLINYL-TW ALNNOD TIYMAIYH QIOISONIN LGESE p202/60/%0
86 LL8 SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEd-D04d OTT ‘ONILTASNOD ¥OIWHAWY J0 LOW 96€56 ¥20Z/60/%0
§5°2vT’T SAOIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEd-D0d *D'd ‘AEMSOL ANY ¥ANOLS ‘THOD GGESE v202/60/%0
00269 MIYd - LNENIAOYAWI 2ITdNd *ONI SIAJYUYD NIFHILION FGEGE v¥202/60/%0
Sk 98% SLATUOSNYIL-IIA0D FIVEOdd YIDIUIVNd ‘¥ITIIN £GEGE ¥202/60/%0
00°8T 00°€¢$ FOVATIN/XANL A QIAYd ‘ILNYS ZGEGE ?202/60/%0
00°6¢ 00°0T$ FOVATIW/XENL DA HITAL ‘YIILAIL TGES6 ¥202/60/%0
0002 00°G¢$ IAOVATIW/XEAL DA NIHAYLIS ‘THIFA 0GEGE v20Z/60/%0
00762 00°0T$ IOVIATIN/A¥AL DA NIARLS ‘NMYILS 67EG6 ¥20Z/60/F0
06" LT 06°2$ AOYATIN/AENL Od YITIAY ‘THOLS 8FEG6 ¥202/60/%0
00791 00°T$ FOVATIW/XENL OA HITAL ‘INYAYIYAS LBESE ¥202/60/%0
0S°LT 06 2¢$ JOVATIN/AENL Od NIAHY ‘ZE09I¥a0™ 9v€£G56 v202/60/50
S€°0S SETHTS STIVAW/00°9$ IOVATIW/XANL Od MUY/ INKOHANYd SHEGE 7202/60/F0
00°92 00°TT$ AOVATIW/XENL O YANOHYE ’NOSYAIAJ PHES6 v202/60/%0
00°G¢E 00°G¢$ ADYATIW/XAAL 24 METAANY ‘1I0Yd €VESH ¥202/60/%0
00°FZ 00°6$ A9YATIN/XEAL 04 ANYNA ‘9T INYH ZVESE 7202/60/%0
05791 0G°T$ EOVATIH/AANL 2 YOTAYL ‘WIOHANI'T TPESE 7202/60/%0
88769 88°9Z$ SIYEW/00°ST$ HOVATIWN/XEAL DA YSSANVA ‘NISYVT 0vEGE ¥202/60/%0
6L 8% 6L°8% STYIN/0070T$ IOVATIW/XYNL D4 NIATLS ‘NESYHAT 6£€56 v7202/60/%0
06" LT 06'Z$ EOVATIW/XMNL 24 TAINYA ‘NOLONIIIVH 8EEGH ¥202/60/%0
00°12 00°9% IOVITIW/XENL OA HYH0ddad “¥3LS0d LEEGH %202/60/¥%0
00°€C 00°8% IDVHTIW/XENL 2d YIDITY ‘NOSMOTHH 9¢€€66 %202/60/%0
00°9T 00°T$ FAOVATIW/XAEAL DA NILSNd ‘NOXIA GEEGH 7202/60/%0
00°9T 00°T$ IAOYATIW/AENL DA ASINEA ‘SHINYA PEEGH ¥202/60/%0
0091 00" T¢$ FOVATIW/XENL O FIONY ‘NUISSOdD £EESH ¥202/60/%0
€E€°LS €8°pT$ STVIN/0G ZT$ IAIVATIW/AUANL DA HIYEYD ‘NASNYILSIJHD TEESE F202/60/%0
00702 00°6¢$ FAOVATIN/AYAL DA SHKYL ‘NOSTIYD T€€G6 ¥Z02/60/F0
06" LT 0§°2$ HOVATIH/XANL Od YIDIMIVA ‘dWYHONYEd 0€EGH ¥202/60/%0
68" bV 6€°PTS STYAW/0G°0$ AOYATIW/XANL O KNOHINY ‘MIIANY 62€£56 F2Z0Z/60/%0
00702 00°§$ AOYATIW/X¥AL Od NYI¥E ‘NOSYAANY 87EGH ¥202/60/%0
€ETLY £8°FT1$ STYHW/0G Z$ ADVATIW/XENL Od ATIHOIW ‘NIANQT LZESH ¥202/60/%0
00°9T 00°T$ FOVATIW/AYOL 2a qF00EL TOATAN 9Z£56 ¥202/60/%0
00°€e 00°8¢% TOVIATIW/XYAL DA NHOP ‘SANIH GZEGH $202/60/%0
00°0¢ 00°GT$ IOVITIW/XMAL DA QEYMAE  ‘YENENL vZEGE %202/60/%0
06°9T1 0S°T¢$ FAOVATIW/AMAL D04 XASYD ‘AdAYI-NIASYL £2£66 v2Z0Z/60/%0
05°9T 05" T$ IOVATIW/XYAL DA TTIHOIYW * TENIAN [AART 7202/60/70
00°S2 00°0T$ FOVATIW/AEAL Od HSINIA ‘SYAVI 12ES6 vZ02/60/%0
ONIMOHHD TVIHANAD MONAD jued
*JNW-AWAW(+@csoEm uotadTIdsaqg QUIEN JIOPUDA ¥o2yD 21eq ID9UD
# 19

[-V-L

L/T

:obea

¥720Z/81/%0 - ¥20Z/G0/F0 WOMI IIVYA YDIHD
ALNAOD NOSNIMOIQ ¥0d JYULSIOHY HAOHFHD

Ajuno) uosutTY2TA :gd
AITISNOdEd 488

WY 92:80

7202/61/%0



F0° LT

T IVM-190d9IY

80°LPT HALYM-THOJEIY

€8°62 dHLYM-TF0JdIY

ST FOT TALYM-I0dd IV

87 69 MALYM-IF0JIIY

06°G¢ AALYM-IH03IIY WAIYM - QIOASONIM A0 ALID F6ESE ¥202/60/%0

GT°209‘€ST 0SS INIADONITIA £207 A0 ASYHIMNI-UIENSYIYL IOIELSIA TOOHDS NIVINAOW NOMI £6£66 ¥202/60/%0

9€°26L°022

SL°0TT 022 W XYL ININONITAdA £207 ASYHOINI-ETANSYIAL

197189 DI¥ISIA 956 A9 QILDATION SANIA ADONYNIQHEO YEIASYANL ALID NIYVINAOW NOYI 26£G6 ¥202/60/%0

9606 HALEM-9%D INIRIYYIAA YAIYM NIVINAOW NOYT 16€66 FZ02/60/%0

00°000'% aNQd FOVTIIN YOINIS YALNTAD JOINIS HOTAA 06€66 F202/60/%0

8T1°888°0T W XYL LNANONITEA £Z0Z HSYHOINI-ITIASYIIL YAIOSYALL dTHSNMOL HOTHA 68£G6 ¥202/60/%0

SLTTIV'E €86LTL/NIIANKNY ASSTL/NOTILAGTELNOD ¥SH VYAWOD LSNYL ANV MNVE TYNOILYN LSYId 88£G6 v202/60/%0

T6°T8T‘T

16 186 EOYISOd/HOIL dIN0HA/ONINIVIL LdHEd-AATUIHS

007002 Id00D 90¥d-I¥A0D IOIMISIA MNYE TYNOILUN IS¥1d LBEGE 720Z/60/%0

0T 9%Z

S9°%ZT AOYIIED-9%D

S ARNAN MHVd-INFWIAOEAWI 2ITdnd IO¥dd¥d-93D AOYNYH FLSYM AITOS AINNOD NOSNI¥DIA 98€£G6 7202/60/%0

Py LT SHSNHAXH-JIVA HAINSYIEL ¥I¥d ALNOOD NOSNIMOIA GBEGH FZ02/60/%0

S8°€0€ 726 Y1 LNANONITIA €20z A0 HSYHOINA-ITINSYAIL TOOHOS AILYIQIWIALNI NOYI-NOSNIMIIA 78E€G6 v202/60/%0

LF°200°T MIVATd 9474 ¥ID DIUE0I-93D ADTAYES ANY SITYS SNIWWAD £8€66 7202/60/%0

€8°€1Z96 YL ININONITAd €Z0Z IO ASYHIUNd-YTINSYIALL IDIYISIJ TOOHDS dIHSNMOL HNNLIANL Z8ES6 ¥202/60/%0

L6°TT16 ‘0T VI LNEZOONITEA €202 40 ASYHOINI-IAINSYHAAL IHAINSYALL dIHSNMOL NAZYH T8€66 p20z/60/%0

00°000‘6 aNQd IOVTTIIH YOINIS VALNID JYOINAS ANNIAY NEAFEd 08£56 ¥202/60/%0

69°12G ‘97 W XYIL INANONITAd €207 ISYHOUNd-dTINSTIIL dTANSYIEL dIHSNMOL ONALIFID 6LEGE v202/60/%0

00°669°2 SHAd TYOAT-I¥N0D HIVE0dd 0d ‘NYI¥E ‘FIIFTIINOYA 8LEGE v202/60/%0

L8°96T €202 ¥0d Tdd JALNYYD ALID adydd ‘sSNOS¥vd LLESE ¥202/60/%0

00°G6L9 HA-£1€9-pZ/1939dH NITTH/ANOE NYALAE XTTEAM YIYENONT 9LE56 ¥Z02/60/%0

00°082 SAXYL A0 LNIWAYAYIAO NIATY ‘IYSMOLYTIOQ GLEGE vZ0Z/60/%0

GE'O9TT’8

68°8€8'Y TUYMIIOS ¥ TIYMAYYH-20dd ¥I¥d AdODIOHd

Qv LLZ E SYALOAWNOD-AYILAO TYLIAYD "ONI ’SHAILSAS IOD VLESE ¥Z02/60/%0

00°0ST HNISILYHAQY-I90ddIY ALNH-NACM €LEGH yZ02/60/%0

67°"ST1Z’‘T

00°%6E’T LANIALNI-TN/ LJOdATV

96°68T SHILITILO-YYYd

69°61C LANGILNI - IH0duTY

G8-1Z¢ AL—-I1d0ddIv

6668 LENIALNI-LI0d9IY SNOIIVYOINAWNOD ¥AIMVYHD ZLEGE ¥Z02/60/10

88°6T9'T LOO TYLIAYD ‘SAITAdAS TYIYOLINYL-Id0ddIV SADIAYAS TYLIAYD NOZYWY TLESE v202/60/%0

00°16 ALTMNDHS ANYTAWOH XINNOD IIYIDTOOHOS 0LESE vZ02/60/%0

0078171 ALTENDES ANYTIAWOH ALNNOD NOSYNOINO 69€56 ¥202/60/%0

09°'69 XALI¥NDES ANYTIHOH KINAQD YITAA 89€G6 v202/60/%0

00°L9T A11900dS ONYTIAWOH XINOOD YMAAATIHD L9ESE 7202/60/%0

00°005°22C FOVTTIN XYI LIJANED FUYOHLIVIH NOILITYOD SSHEDOV HIVD TYIIAHW 99€66 %202/60/%0

00°'9€T ALIYNDHES ONYTIWCH AINNOD DIFHE909 §9€66 7202/60/¥%0

000§ ¥0d HAESOL/Dd-9€hS-LT/NOIINIILSTA ¥SIT ‘SMOIH 79€£56 ¥20Z/60/F0

unowy uoT3ydTInsag SWeN JIOPUIA Jo9ud ajeg IO09YD

# 19 A3uno) UOSUTYDTA :dd
¥20Z/81/%0 - ¥20Z/S0/%0 WOYd IIVA MDEHD XETSO0Td I9Sq
L/z :abeg AILNAOD NOSNINOIA ¥0d YHALSIOAA MOAHD

WY 9Z:80 ¥T0T/61/%0



G9°G6T

TIId YIMOd-Id0ddIv

Sk LZ TII9 dIMOd-LI0duIvY

96°201 TIIE YEMOd-Id0ddIv

€0°68 TII9 SEAMOd-D3D

58°08% TII9 JIMOd-Id0dIIY

£9°206 TII9 ¥IMOd-IEOddIY

€L70§ 1119 YIMOd-I1d0ddIvY

G162 TIIE 9EMOd-9%3D

10796 TIIE YIMOd-93D SHIOIANA HM 8TPG6 7202/60/%0

FL°GEQ'T

06°L89°T MuYd-INIHIAOYAHI O0ITdnd

vz 8%6 MIYd - INIHIAQIAWI 2ITdnd ANYAWOD DJTHLOITI QUYANYLS LTFGE 7202/60/%0

00°029 ‘€

0002 FOYGIYI-93D

00°009°¢€ OWMINOD~93D {SIDIAYES TYINOLINVL-I¥OddIvY *ONI ‘SHILINALIOAAO OOIYL 9T®S6 7202/60/%0

00°000°L aNAd ADVTTIN JOINAS YIINID HOINAS ¥IOOYS STVS6 $202/60/%0

8L EEY A0-D0QHW {ENOHAHTEL-D20d/dITIHHS/ALLY S0dd *ONI ‘EQIMATIOM LANTIL AN 202/60/%0

00°19€’€ ANAY ANV SNOILYDITAAY MAN-SIIWd®d TOLSId (09T1) NY9IHDIWR 40 HILYLS €TFG6 ?202/60/%0

1L°868°T 0D AILYIOWd ALNNOD NOSNIMOIA Ad QALOIATION NYSTIHOIW J0 ALIVLS fAS 213 ¥Z02/60/%0

€6°€€T IFA ONIYNOOd S, JdITUFHS NYDIHOIW 40 HALYLS TI¥S6 ¥202/60/%0

€% °8€0’S LSTy ¥YATO ALNAOD NOSNINDIA A€ QHLOATION NYOIHDOIW J0 ALYLS 0T¥S6 ¥202/60/%0

GETGEL'ZT 7202 YUYW I¥N0D IDIYISIA 956 A9 QILOATION NYQIHOIW A0 ALYLS 60756 ¥202/60/%0

96°G6ZL'0€ W XYL INAOONITHd €202 ASYHOENd-YHINSYIAML YAINSYAYL dTHSNMOIL YIOIVS 80FG6 ¥202/60/F0

00°000°ST ANNA FOYTTIIW HOINIS AQ TIDNNOD SNAZILID HOINHAS LOVS6 7202/60/%0

06°2L 0D AIYE0dd AINNOD NOSNIYDIA XY dIALOATION NY9IHOIW J0 ALYLS 90766 ¥202/60/%0

00°GZ0'1

00°G8¥% SHAA TYOHAT-IHN0D ALYLOEd

00°0FS SHAEA TYSIT-I4N0D ALYEoEd ADNYN ‘€AYHDS S0%S6 7202/60/%0

00°0LE‘TFH SLS0D NOIILONYLSNOD-NOILOAYLSNOD dYONYH "ONI ‘SWHALSAS THALS JYOI¥AANS 70¥56 ¥202/60/%0

GZ SLT ONINIVIL Id9d/TIAVEL-IITITHS NOYYY ‘NOHDOY €0%56 ¥202/60/%0

287869

S0°€2s SAIVAdY TIDOIHIA 3 INIWIINOE-LI0ddIV

LL*SL YIVdTd INIWdINOH-¥dvd SI¥Yd OILNY Y¥dUN Z0vS6 FZ02/60/70

0e-LvT’se TIN TOOHDS INANONITAC HASYHOUNI-9FINSYIIL IDTYISIA TOOHDS NOSNIMDIA HIMON 10FG6 ¥202/60/%0

LL"Z89E0T OS INIAONITIC €202 A0 ASYHIUNI-¥TINSYIIL IDTYISIA TOOHDS RYDTAA-XAYMEON 00FG6 ¥Z0Z/60/ %0

PEG6E’ET W XYl INIOONITEA £Z0Z ASYHOINI-IHINSYAIL JTANSYAIL dIHSNMOL XYMION 66£G6 ¥202/60/F0

06°085°% YL INIAONITEQ €702 J0 HASYHOEINI-YHINSYHEL MAINAD YOINAS NYOTINA-AYMION 86EGH 7202/60/%0

98°289 ‘94

TT°09€796 W X¥I INZNONITEA €202 FSYHOUNd-JHINSVYHIL

GL°ZZE DIMLSIA €66 A€ QIIOATTIOO SINII FDNYNIQLO YAYASYAIL ALID AYMION L6ESE ¥202/60/%0

IF°908 TIO 3 SYO-YIYd ANYAWOD TIO FAIVAYT 96£G6 ¥202/60/%0

LT°68G67G8

LT"615G8 W XYL INIAONITEA £Z0Z HSYHIINI-ETINSYTIL

00°99 DIYMISIA 966 A9 QIALDATION SENIA FADNYNIQHO FTINSYIIL ALID QIOASHNIN G6E56 FZ02/60/%0

Fv-LED

96°€2 YAIYM-TI0dIIY

JUNOUY uotadTaosag QuweN JIOpUSA o9y 23'd Yo9UD

# 19 Ajuno) uosutTiDOIq :gd
¥202/81/¥0 - PZ0E/S0/70 WOMA FIVA MOHHD 1ETSnogs :Tesn
L/E iobeg ALNAOD NOSNINOIA ¥0d dALSIOAI MOAHD

WY 92:80 ¥20Z/6T/%0



SP°T1C

NIOAINN-TIVL/JATIHHS ONI SHJIAYEAS ADNIDWIANT TYdIDINAW 7o¥G6 7202/11/%0
LS ZLT SHYY90¥d AIVHNI-XEYSSIWWOD TIVL SNOILYDINAWKOD ¥IILEVHO £9766 ¥Z0Z/T1/%0
00°00¥% TONYMOTIV WIOJINA-TT6H TTODIN ‘IHOTIM Z9¥S6 vZ02/11/%0
29°9€T IONVMOTIVY WIOIINO-TIYL NIAEd ‘HOVIIYA T9%G6 7C0T/TIT/¥%0
00°06¢ ADNYMOTTY IMOJIINA-TIYL ANILSIVYHD ‘TANNYA DK 09%G6 FZ0Z/1T/%0
00°0S2 HONYMOTTY WHOIINN~TIVL NILSOAY ‘SAITIIHd 66756 vZ0Z/T1/%0
00°062 AONYMOTTY WIOIINA-TIVL YOISSHL ‘ANYTIINYD 8G¥G6 ¥202/11/%0
00°00% AINYMOTTIY WIOIINA-AATIHIHS YALNOH ‘NOSILVW LS®G6 vZ0zZ/T1/%0
8G ' p6E FONYMOTTIY WIOAINA-AITIAHS AITIVH ‘SITINIM 9GFG6 v20zZ/11/%0
G0 L9 ADNYMOTTY WIOJAINN-TT6E LIAOQI¥E ‘SYZNIv [fex 213 7e0Z/T1/%0
Z9°9¢2 FONYMOTIY WJIOAINA-AATHAHS MIHIIVA ‘HOITINASIH pGhG6 720Z/TT/%0
08°209 SAITAdNS FOIAAO-NOIIVZI'TYNDH SHTAVYLS €GhS56 ¥202/T1/%0
8T°18 HNIAAAd/9ONIHLOTO-TIYL XAL-WIYHD 75766 ¥202/T1/%0
6 6TE'ST
05" €6G°2T SEDIA¥HES HITYIH-TIVL
68°6zL'¢ SADIAYAS HIIVIH-TIVL AYYOHLIVHH TYNOILOTIE0D QHEDINVAQY 18756 v20zZ/T1/%0
00°00F AONYMOTIY WIOJINN-IITHFIHS TIYANYE ‘EMOH 0G6F7G6 v202/1T/%0
00°00F FONYMOTTY WIOJIINN-JITIHHS NHOL ‘HTAM 67PS6 ¥202/1T/%0
00082 FAONYMOTTY WIOIINA-TIVL XISYD ‘HTAM 8¥vG6 FZ0Z/TT/%0
TP €1¢ TIO 3 SY9-IATIHHS ANVE XIM LY P S6 r20zZ/11/%0
0S5 LTV
00°00% FONYMOTTY WHOAINA-JITUHAHS
06° LT TAAYIL-AITIHHS NYIdd ‘NAIZTO4 9FyG6 ¥Z0Z/T1/%0
00°SLY LNAWAINDA FDIAIO-TT6d MNOMIAN ¥AdId YIASNINIG 127215 ¥Z0Z/T1/%0
8% €T dIvaad ATOIHAA-IITETHS FATLOWOLNY NIVINAOW NOYI 1242 ¥202/T1/%0
00°00F FONYMOTTY WAQJIINA-TT6H ANILSTEHD ‘¥IIdYdd 2724 v202/T1/¥%0
0S" LTIV
00°00F AONYMOTTIY WIOIINN-IITIIHS
06 LT TIAYIL-AITITHS STYHD ‘¥AZNINY 14429 F20C/TT/%0
0S8 LTV
00°00¥% HAONYMOTTIY WMOJdINN-JATITHS
06 LT TAATIL-AITHHHS NOSYL ‘AMANOD 1rvs6 ¥Z0Z/11/%0
66°FS IANIILNI-9%0 SNOIIYDINNWWOD JYHLYYHD 8Z7G6 ¥202/60/%0
00°8 LNOOD NOSNIMOIQ A9 QALDATION SHHAI AUYION AMYION - N¥DIHOIW J0 HAIVIS LZVS6 7202/60/%0
S6°FZT’TT
GL°€T0'T YIVdAd 9QTa-Id0d9I1Y
0L"0TT'¥ YIVdEY 94T ¥1D JIYH0D-93D
00°90S§°T ADNYNILNIVA ¥ dIVdad 95a719-93%D
06°GF6°T dIVdEE 950714 ¥ID OFYd0D-9%D
00°6€5°C ADNYNILNIVA SANNOYD 3 90Td-Id0dIIY *ONI ‘NSISHd ® TOULNOD XOMANA 92vG6 7202/60/%0
00°LL ALTENOES ANYTIWOH ALNNOD NOSNINDIA GZHS6 ¥202/60/%0
00°02€’T SHAA HNITIODTY-YHANSYAIL SAEAd A0 YALSIOFT ALHNAOD NOSNIMDIdA 247219 ¥202/60/%0
29°'%vC’‘e TIO 3 SY9-IMOdIIY *ONT ‘SEDIAGAS NOIIVIAY MOIdNY €Z7S56 7202/60/%0
12791 HYYD HWOH NI-I¥N0D ALYE0dd *ONI 9YT A907T00IXOL dooMamyd [AAZT) #202/60/%0
99°9TF ONISITIINAY~LI0TIIVY WA-TNZM 12756 #202/60/%0
9% 821’C W XYL INIAONITIQ £Z0Z ASYHOENd-dTINSYHIL YAANSYAIL dTHSNMOL HONVEL ISHEM 0ZvS6 ¥202/60/%0
Zv91€’0T W XYI ILNIEQONITAQ £270C ISYHDIINI-dTINSYIAIL MAINSYHAAL dTHSNMOL HYQIADNYM 61766 ¥Z02/60/%0
S ZH0‘E
6£°890°T TII8 ¥aIM0d-930D
JUNOUry uoT3dTIOS9q QweyN IOPUSA 1o9UD s3eq ¥o8yd
# 19 K3uno) uosuUTYOTQ :€d
¥Z0Z/8T/F0 - ¥20Z/S0/F0 WO¥d EIV¥A MOEHD xETSnogd :Tesn
L/¥ :obeq ALNAOD NOSNIMOIQ ¥Od ¥ALSIOHTY DHHD

WY 92:80 ¥20T/6T/%0



[N

Dd-6¥T19-22/SEAA TYIHT-INN0D LINDYID 0d ‘ENOYEYA ¥ TAYHOIKW Z06G6 ¥20Z/91/%0
(AR ARES INTY HADIJAJ0-SNTITLIA 1d0ddI¥ adod T05G6 ¥202/91/%0
PP REL SHTMOSSHOIOY 3 SWMOATINA-TIVL ONI SEDIAYES XONIOYEWH TYAIDINORW 00656 vZ0Z/91/%0
0T 8F%T dIVdHd 9a7d dLD ¥¥02-930 NYDITIND 66756 ¥202/91/%0
00°0F0’T SHHEA TYOAT-IYA0D LINJYID/IMA0D IOITYLSIA MYT IV AENYOLLY ‘*d MAJIANY ‘SANOL 86¥7G6 7202/91/%0
BL*B8T9 'L HATYA ATdYXYL ONIONATAY dHAE0 LIW 0d SATYd W NOWVY A0 HOIJAIO MYT L6VG6 7202/91/%0
00°S¥ Sd IHSUAIWAN-NOTILYZ ITYN0H ¥ydn 96756 ¥202/91/%0
SF 9€L ADTAIO-YITIOILNOD ¢ INAWATNDH/SHITAdNS-TH SHDIAYIS TYLIAYD NOZYWY G67G6 7202/91/%0
0G5 pS¥ FOVLIYI-930 NOTILONALSHA INIWADOd ATIW AYINAOD P67G6 v202/91/%0
TE 679 SHSVAT-IJ0dIIY 21T ‘HONYNIJ O29Y £67G6 ¥Z02/91/%0
00°06T TOYLNOD TINLIANIAXA-IIHIAL JAdTHHHS MSWT ODIWYA ASXTH Z67G6 ¥202/91/%0
9 €1Z HI-GZ29-£Z/SITd TYOIT-I¥A0D IIADYID SETIYHD ‘OTTHACD 167566 v202/91/%0
00°62 SHIMOSSHAIOY 3 SWHMOAINA-TIVL NOISHd AANLYNOIS 06756 720Z/91/%0
00° 1€ TAAYIT-SHHA AOYH ‘YTIYOYD 68756 %20Z/91/%0
69 DEF TOULNOD FYALIANAJIXA-YIHIAL JITITHS QALYHIOJUOONI Id 88%G6 ¥Z0Z/9T/F0
€E°8LT'T SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEI-HAFNSYHIL 01T ‘MOHHD HTILIL L8¥S6 vZ0Z/91/F0
91°6L0°CT SHOIAYAS TYNOISSAIOUd-Ld0ddIY AOHMAN 3 NITad 98¥G6 ¥202/21/%0
00" LES SHOIAYIES LOVIINOD-HIW SEYT SKHN 68766 ¥202/91/%0
09°%96°G SHAA TYIAT-IHN0D LINDYID ATEIY ‘' NOSJIHANY 78756 ¥202/91/%0
86°G09°¢
FLTL8Y'Z TIIE YEIMOJd-930
P2 811’1 TII9 JAMOJ-93D *ONI ‘ADYENIMAN NOIIYITHALSNOD €8756 7202/91/%0
00°2%0°T H NIHdELS/G¥8%-96-GLE/STETI8TOSTOT/EV09T NASIW 28766 #Z202/91/%0
0S° LTV
00°00% FONYMOTTY WIOJAINA-AITHYHHS
0G°LT TIATIL-AITIAHS YHAHAOLSTHHD ‘HIIWS 18756 720Z/T1/%0
0G" LTV
00°00% HAONYMOTTY WAOJINO-AITHHAHS
06°LT TAAVIL-AITIAHS W¥A¥ ‘INdYHD 08%G6 ¥Z02/11/¥%0
0G LT TIAVEL-AITITHS MAIAA  NOXIA 6LYG6 P202/11/¥%0
00°0ZF% SEITAANS ITHID-JITETHS *ONI ‘AVE NAFYS A0 AddOHS WHOAINA 8LVG6 7202/T1/¥%0
297 9€2 AONYMOTTY WMOAINN-AATIYHAHS A90D ‘NIYYT DW LLVS6 ¥Z0Z/T1/%0
00°0€6 TUNSOTOHE0A A0 SINAWOANL SHAHAA INIAIOITA SAd¥A A0 YIALSIOAE AINACD NOSNIWDIA 9LFS6 ¥202/11/%0
PG LGT SWYID0dd IALVHNI-AYYSSIWHOD TIVL *ONI 9Y¥T1 A90TOJIXOL dOOMOHY SLFSE ¥Z0T/1T/%0
9€°kZE SHYI90dd HTIVHNI-ZUYSSTWHOD TIVL *ONI 9YT1 A90TODIXOL dOOMdHd TLFGE ¥202/T1/%0
00700F% ADNYMOTTY WIOIINN-IITIHHS NOYGYY ‘NOHOOY €LFSE 7202/1T/%0
ST €91 TIO % SY9-JAAIYHHS *ONI ‘HSUYM ANV 40T HOAL 0dd ZLVS6 v20z/11/%0
GL°80T HONYNAINIVH 9ILNJWNOD-JLIITHS dNo¥s 9NINNVIA FDIAI0 TL?G6 yz0Z/T1/%0
0L %90°T FILYM-93D INANIAYATA AIYM NIVINAOW NOYI 0LFS6 FZz0Z/T11/%0
00°6S2°2
00092 SHHA TYOIT-IYN0D FALYAOHd
00°066 SAHd TYSFT-IMN0D HIYEOWd
00°Sk0‘T SANd TYOHAT-I¥N0D ALVEOUd ‘D "d ‘MYT HONIA 697566 P20Z/T1/%0
LLEVE'FT SHSNAIXH-HAA0D NOILONUISNOD HA0D NOIIONYISNOD ¥IYY NOSHIMNDOIA 89756 ¥202/T1/%0
G6°8L6°G9 SASNAIXIT-RIVII LT X¥Y¥I9IT AINNOD NOSNIVOIA L9¥S6 ¥20Z/T1/¥%0
00°CT9
00°FLY TYIYOLINYL-TIVL
00°8€T TYTIOLINYL-TIVL SHITIdNS NOSNYMS 3 SIO0TD 99756 ¥202/11/%0
PETBET TA090000012/5d4d0d dATIYIY/NOILALILSHA NYHd ‘SITIE 174519 vc02/11/%0
Junoury uotidraosaqg SUeN IOPUDA Io|yd @3ed Io9yD
# 19 £3uno) uosSUTHOTA :dd
v20¢/81/%0 - ¥202/S0/%0 WOYd IL¥d MDIIHD ATTSOOGE :I9SL
L7s :sbeg ALNAOD NOSNIVOIA ¥0d Y¥ALSIOAY MOIHO

WY 92:80 ¥20Z/61/%0



00°000°0G¥

SHSNAIXIA-NOISSIWWOD QY0¥ NOISSIWWOD Q¥0¥ ALNNOD NOSNINMDIA 225866 ¥20Z/81/%0
06°8T9
58 9%¢E SANOd ¥ FIONVEASNI
G9°1LZ SANOE ¥ HWONVINSNI "ONI ‘SHINYAWOD YHWID 12646 ¥202/81/%0
00°0F8°T
00°89¢ STANLIANAAXA LNVID-JATAHHS
00°89¢ SHYALIANIAAXE LNYE9-AATHHHS
00°89¢ STINLIANAIXA LNVID-AJIIAHS
00°89¢ SHTMNLIANIAXA INVID/AAdIITHS
00°89€ SHANLIANIAXH INYY9-IdTIHHS ONIMALIAT ANV AYIAIONEWNH FLIIANOIYH 02556 7Z02/81/%0
v8 T8T1’8
ST €05’V TIO/SYD-AATYHHS/ LI0JdIIY
6G°8L9°¢C TIO/SY9-AdTITHS / THOJIIY 07T SYANLAYE NOILNTOS AOYANT 61656 7202/81/%0
00°2EL'TS TOYILNOD HINIIANIIXA-NYTId ANDISHL NYDIIHANY ONI ‘IATOYARHD ¥WAO¥HAd 81566 720Z/81/%0
00°9L2°%9
00°9%5‘8 INFWAINOE ADIAAO-TT6H
00°00G6‘T LNIKRAINDE HADIAAO-TT6T
00°0€Z’%S LNAWAINOE FOIIIO-TT163 *ONI ‘SHIISAS QUOM LTGG6 ¥Z0Z/8T/F0
00°626°T SAIIAYAS TYNOISSHAOII-ALIY SOUd DTId SHDIAYIS TYOHEAT IMSNIWAIS 91656 ¥202/81/%0
00°20T OSIN-209 NYIdd ‘XATSN0d GIGS6 ¥202/81/%0
0Z°v0¥ SIATIOSNYII-IMN0D LINDHEID NYSNS ‘dOHSIg 71566 ¥Z02/8T/%0
00°GZG‘1PR A¥ILAQ "IYLIAYD-I¥OddIv “ONI ‘SAINVdWOD €g-K €1666 v202/81/%0
00°008 I AHIOWIL/¥89T-98-T8E€/SA80E9TO0TOZ/ER09C NdSIK 21666 720Z/8T/%0
007006
00°0GT ONINIVIL Iddd-JIIIHIHS
00°0GL ONINIVIL Id9d-JddTIHHS WRIA 11566 ¥202/91/%0
00°0F0‘8 SHHAA ONIAHOITY-UHHNSYIAL SAEAd A0 YILSIOFT ALNAOD NOSNIVDIA 0TGG6 %202/91/%0
LE"89T'Z
TI°T8T SHILITILA-YYYd
9Z°L86°T TII9 JIMOd-I¥OddIvY SHIDYANT HM 60666 ¥202/91/%0
00°08L‘T
0070971 SHAA TYHIT-IHN0D HIVE0Ed
00°02¢€ SHEA TYOIT-IHA0D HLYA0dd
00°00€°T SHAEA TYOHAT-IEN0D FLVdOdd 'D'd ‘NAASYL 3 I9OT 80656 ¥20Z/91/%0
SL'9TY
00°€L ININAINOE EDIAIA0-TT6H
GL EVE AITIEHS {SWYY90¥d AIVHANI-ZYYSSTWWNOD TIVL SWALSAS WODTH LOGG6E ¥202/91/%0
00°GTT dI¥dad 90719-9%D *ONI ‘DIMIDITE SMOOY¥d 9 90656 ?202/91/¥%0
007566 SHAITAANS ADTAIO-ALIY SOdd ONI ‘SONIHSINGNA ADIAIO dN G0GG6 ¥202/91/%0
00°0T INARAYIIAAO /ANDATA 200 ‘dp ‘ANYTAH 70656 ¥20Z/91/%0
007092 ATTHILS NOSYW/TAO8E0000E£Z/NOILNLILSHA SAC0A HAIYTA LANIYH £0GG6 vZ02/91/%0
ZT°L8
88°G¥ 2d4-6209-12/S3Td TYDHT-IMA0D LINDUID
JUnoury uotadTansag QweN JIOPUSA Io9YD 93eq@ Ho9UD
# IO K3uno) uosurIDTg :4d
¥z0Z/81/%0 - ¥202/G0/%0 WOdd EIV¥A MDIHO rgTSnogE IS0
L/9 ;obeg ALNNOD NOSNINOIQ ¥0d WALSIOHNT MOAHD

WY 92:80 vZ0C/61/%0



TT°8EG‘96L°T

00°0
T1°8€G5°96L°T

$S3USWRSINGSTA p6T JO TPIOL

1§309UD PTOA 0 SSOT

1SY08YD p6T FO TPIOL

1SIYIOL MONAD

007021 INOHIATAL-ALIY §0ud ¥SIT ‘SAUYHOTY 92656 vZ0Z/81/%0
26 E£8€E 8AITddNS HDIAIO-LINOD IDIMISIA *ONI 9¥T AD0TODIXOL dOOMARY 52566 vZ0Z/81/%0
00°0L6 SHHEA TYOAT-LYN0D HLVEOEd ADNUN ‘90NVHOS 2A%1 $20Z/81/%0
0€°L6S'T SESNIIXA-IIV.I YAYNSYIEL YIVd ALNOOD NOSNINOIQ £2556 ¥202/81/%0

JUTIOUY uotidtaosaq SWEN IOPUBA }oaud 23eq yo8yd

# 19 Ajunon UOSUTHOTA -49d
¥202/8T/¥0 - $20Z/S0/¥0 WOHI EIWA MDIHD ETSnoad :Io9sn
L/t 1abea ALNOOD NOSNIMOIA 04 YHALSIOEY MDFEHD

WY 92:80 ¥202/6T/%0



DICKINSON COUNTY 1|
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS .22+

Board Chairman: Henry Wender
Vice Chairman: Barbara J. Kramer
Commissioners: John P. Degenaer, Jr.
Ann Martin
Joe Stevens
Controller/Administrator: Brian Bousley
Administrative Assistant: Christy Paul

DICKINSON COUNTY FACILITY USE FORM

Date of Reservation:
Time: () 20 - % ,
Place:  [Apnd Shell / LiKe Mnfoine Pec lC
Group Name or Sponsor:

Group Size: 325 flus awd ime NS ‘

Activity: Dand Concert Dfakingon Cowws E)ﬁw(/&
Contact Person: \} (), delKooteor

Phone:::lnber: Aol~ 2R 1- (g ¥

Email ress: :

Will alcohol be Sel'\‘::E((i":V\l‘t()\'is,cé\og/ylf:)fcl)i?l:(l;)rQ lri-cegnsljmile;t accom(:a?l; tlhis fcofm.VY\

Insurance Company: no

Amount of Insurance:

Qune 26, July ¢, July'?, Jaby 17, Aely 29 July ) (ai;?>

Copy of Insurance Binder and Liguor License, if applicable, must be provided prior to event.

IDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

SPONSOR agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Dickinson and its agents from any claim,
demand, suit, loss, cost or expense, or any damage which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the
County of Dickinson by reason of any damage to property, person injury or bodily injury, including death,
sustained by any person whomsoever and which damage, injury or death arises out of or is incident to or in any way
connected with the performance of this contract, and regardless of which claim, demand, damage, loss, cost or
expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of SPONSOR or by third parties, or by the agents, servants,
employees or factors of any of them.

Y, [ - ,-f
Authorized Signature /L77¢ < 662//{ 8¢ 122 Date: 2/ 5/ Y
Witness: C;m% \lﬁm .Mé
Approved by the Board of Commissioners at its regular meeting of ,20

Courthouse, P.O. Box 609, Iron Mountain, Michigan 49801 * Phone: 906.774.2573 « Fax: 906.774.3686



RN
- 2a-aH4

Dickinson County Fair Board
Regular Meeting March 5, 2024

John Degenaer, Jr Administration Building

Minutes
. CALL TO ORDER by Chair John Degenaer, Jr. at 6:00 p.m.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG recited by attendees

. ROLL CALL: Present: Liane Amold, Rob Barkle, Tom Bedard, Beth Bray, John Degenaer,
Ashley Edwards, Anthony Grudnoski, John Gunville, Chuck Parker, and James Stachowicz.
Absent, excused: , James DalSanto, , Mike Gregg . Ann Martin was absent and Henry
Wender sat in for her. Also in attendance Courtney Kyllonen-Secretary/Manager and PJ
Aud-Caretaker.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion by Tony support by Ashley to approve agenda with
additions. Passed by voice vote.

. APPROVAL OF February 6 MEETING MINUTES. Motion by Tony, second by Ashley
to approve as corrected. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

. CITIZEN’S TIME

Kim Wright told of a training session on June 8" for youth livestock and requested use of
the admin building for a feed clinic on April 7 at 6 p.m. for the usual fee of $150. Motion
by Ashley, second by Liane to approve. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

Kim also requested use of barn 4 for housing goats and lambs and barn 5 for a steer for a
clinic on animal showing in an undetermined date in May.

. RACING ASSOCIATION : John Osterman spoke of an expanded Legends Row and of his
visit to Daytona. He called the Dickinson County Fairgrounds track and grandstand “a top
tier facility even though it is older.” Noted that the DCRA was going to work to provide
more new billboards in the back stretch and new all one size tires for looks...along with a
moveable flag stand and new safety lighting. He thanked the Fair Board for handicap
parking.

. OFFICE MANAGERS REPORT

a. Accounts show a Premium/Fair Account balance of $1,634.50, Bill Pay of
$5,410.41, NIB Money Market $12.018.62 and a FNB Money Market of
$22.205.53. total of $41,269.06.

b. Requested Dave Vivio $275 refund...paid for event during COVID shutdown and
event was not held. No refund made at that time. Motion by Rob, second by
Liane to make refund in full at this time. All Ayes, Motion Carried

c. Presented the February check detail. Motion by Tony, Second by John Gunville to
approve as written. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

. Motion by Lianne , supported by Ashly to approve Office Manager’s report. All Ayes,

Motion Carried.



10. CARETAKER’S REPORT
Floor in food serving area needs attention, painting or resurfacing. ...

11. CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT
Bid for paving of stipulated areas of roadway and walkways from Midwest
Asphalt was $212,845 to be submitted with MDARD Gant request.
Floor and Roof on Concession row are needs of work as well as some barn doors
which may have to be replaced or repaired. Work Bee on Saturday to clean
Admin Building windows prior to having covering installed.

12. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
a. Advertising -Chair Jim DalSanto: Absent but had conferred with chair Degenaer
about work of committee and provided a Zoom session with Jay Fisher of RRN.
b. Board reviewed advertising program and upon recommendation of advertising
committee considered proposal of RRN at the same price as last year, $4,975 for a
radio and social media presentation. Motion by Ashley, second by John Gunville
to approve. Roll Call Vote

Member Yea Nay [ Abstain Absent
Liane Arnold 1

Rob Barkle 1

Tom Bedard 1

Beth Bray 1

James DalSanto 1
John Degenaer 1

Ashley Edwards 1

Mike Gregg 1
Tony Grudnoski 1

John Gunville 1

Ann Martin 1
Chuck Parker 1

James Stachowicz | 1

Totals 8 2 3

Building & Grounds-Chair Mike Gregg: See Chair report.

Entertainment — Rob Barkle: looking

For pavilion entertainment

Finance — Ashley Edwards: Advertising to be considered

Grandstands — Beth Bray :None

Non-Fair Activities: Tom Bedard. Tree Sale and clinics upcoming.

Stock Car — John Gunville. New contract with DCRA nest meeting, handicap
parking meeting with DCRA upcoming

©me Ao o

13. UNFINISHED & OLD BUSINESS
a. Adoption of Secretary/Office Manager Position Description Motion by Tony,
second by Rob to adopt as presented. All Ayes.
b. Five-year budget plan committee to meet Tuesday March 12.

2




f.

Grant Proposal committee to meet Wednesday, March 13.

Meeting microphone system proposal presented by Tony. Motion by Tom,
second by Rob to table until after the 2024 Fair and put on October Agenda. All
Ayes, Motion Carried.

Quiet Fair. John will check with his daughter about available dates to schedule a
meeting. All interested are welcome.

By law review...no action.

g. Purchasing, no action.
h.

Budget, no action

14. NEW BUSINESS

None

15. CITIZEN’S TIME (limited to five minutes per person)

None

16. FAIR BOARD MEMBER PERSONAL PRIVILEGE

o o

T Em o

k.

1.

m.

Liane Arnold: Several request to sell Duck Eggs in addition to Chicken Eggs.
Motion by Ashley, support by John Gunville to add Duck Egg Sales. All ayes,
motion carried.

Rob Barkle: Sullivan consideration

Tom Bedard: Doors to the pig barn, OVH, 3 needed attentions

Beth Bray: Trappers Banquet beverage sales went well. Rental of office building
for event at discount...relative to what is policy on “immediate family”.

James DalSanto: absent

John Degenaer, Jr: none

Ashley Edwards : none

Mike Gregg: Absent

Tony Grudnoski: none.

John Gunville... Trappers had over 200 in attendance. Noted serving staff saw
need for kitchen work with sinks, hot water shortage, second refrigerator.

Ann Martin: Sub Henry Wender commented that he had been attending the fair for
over 80 years. “Kudos for making a great fair!”

Chuck Parker: none

James Stachowicz: none

At this time the board moved to the conference room for the RRN presentation via Zoom. At this
time Beth Bray and John Gunville questioned the proper disposal of tip money garnered by the
staff providing the beverage sales for the trappers banquet. On a motion by John Gunville,
seconded by Ashley to put all Fair Week tips back into the general fund but to distribute the tips
gamered from private events using the Fair Board Liquor license to the workers. Motion passed

via voice vote.

17. ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Rob., Second by Chuck to adjourn. Chair adjourned meeting
at 7:46 p.m.

Submitted by Anthony T. Grudnoski, Ph.D., Recording Secretary



1-8-|

H-92-24

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
DICKINSON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024

The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Dickinson County Road Commission was
held on Tuesday, March 12, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. at the Road Commission office located
at 1107 S. Milwaukee Ave., Iron Mountain, Ml 49801.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Carey and the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

PRESENT: Commissioner Johnson, Commissioner Bilski, Commissioner
Olson, and Commissioner Carey

ABSENT: Commissioner Brisson (excused)

Also present: Jim Harris, Managing Director; Missy Berger, Director of Finance;
Lance Malburg, County Engineer; Todd Donaldson, Superintendent of Roads; Henry
Wender, County Board Liaison; Mike Cline, Sagola Township Supervisor; Louis Sturm,
Waucedah Township Supervisor; Denny Olson, Breitung Township Supervisor and Guy
Livermore, Dickinson County Road Commission.

CITIZEN'S TIME: None

APPROVE/AMEND AGENDA: Chairman Carey asked if anyone had any
amendments to the agenda. A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and supported
by Commissioner Johnson to amend the agenda to include Bridge Inspection RFP’s.
All ayes, and the motion carried.

APPROVE REPORTS: A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and
supported by Commissioner Olson to approve the Managing Director, Director of
Finance, Engineer, Superintendent, and Construction Supervisor reports as presented.
All ayes and the motion carried.

APPROVE MINUTES: A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and
supported by Commissioner Johnson to approve the minutes from the February 13,
2024 Regular Meeting. All ayes and the motion carried.

BRIDGE INSPECTION REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: Engineer Malburg
presented the Board with the two RFP’s received for Routine and Underwater Bridge
Inspections and recommended Ayres. A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and
supported by Commissioner Johnson to award Routine and Underwater Bridge
Inspections to RFP from Ayers in the amount of $20,100.00. Roli Call Vote:
Commissioner Olson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye, Commissioner Johnson — aye
and Chaiman Carey aye. The motion carried.

215



216

RFP REPORT ROUTINE BRIDGE INSPECTIONS

ltems Reqgusted in RFP
Consultant |experience |Qualified people |QC refferences |SNBi or MBIS |update 5I&A |Estimated time |itemized costs |Cost Estimate
Ayres yes yes yes yes MBIS yes 76 hour No $ 13,100.00 |**
UPEA yes yes yes yes MBIS yes 94 hour yes $ 12,000.00 1

** if awarded both underwater cost reduction

RFP REPORT

Underwater BRIDGE INSPECTIONS

items Requsted In RFP

Consultant

experience

Qualified people

Qc

refferences

update SI&A |itemized costs

Cost Estimate

Ayres

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

No

$  8,400.00 |***

Fleis & Vandenbrink |yes

yes

es

yes

es

as

S 12,000.00 |plus mili

*** would reduce to $7,000 if awarded both

APPROVE PAYMENTS: A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and
supported by Commissioner Johnson to approve payrolls in the amount of $208,985.25.
Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Johnson — aye, Commissioner Olson — aye,
Commissioner Bilski — aye, and Chairman Carey — aye. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and supported by Commissioner
Olson to approve time checks in the amount of $204,734.49. Rolt Call Vote:
Commissioner Johnson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye, Commissioner Olson — aye,
and Chairman Carey — aye. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and supported by Commissioner
Johnson to approve material bills in the amount of $200,625.52. Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Johnson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye, Commissioner Olson — aye,
and Chairman Carey —aye. The motion carried.

The total for the approved was $614,345.26.

ADOPT RESOLUTIONS FOR 2027 CRITICAL BRIDGE FUNDING: Engineer
‘Malburg informed the Board that the resolutions are required for 2027 Critical Bridge
funding. A brief discussion took place. A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and
supported by Commissioner Olson to adopt the Priority Bridge List, County Road 569
structure #2202 and Groveland Mine structure #12877 resolutions. Roli Call Vote:
Commissioner Olson — aye, Commissioner Johnson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye
and Chairman Carey — aye. The motion carried.




ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MANAGING DIRECTOR HARRIS AND
FINANCE DIRECTOR BERGER TO SIGN LOAN DOCUMENTS FOR PURCHASE OF
2024 CHEVY TRAVERSE: A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and
supported by Commissioner Johnson to authorize the Chairman to adopt resolution
authorizing Managing Director Harris and Finance Director Berger to sign loan
documents for the purchase of the 2024 Chevy Traverse. Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Johnson— aye, Commissioner Olson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye,
and Chairman Carey — aye. The motion carried.

SIGN CONTRACTS WITH BACCO FOR COUNTY ROAD 573 NON-
MOTORIZED AND COUNTY ROAD 581 PROJECTS: Director of Finance Berger
stated the contracts need to be signed by the Board to be fully executed. A motion was
made by Commissioner Bilski and supported by Commissioner Olson to sign the
contracts with Bacco for the County Road 573 Non-Motorized and County Road 581
projects. Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Johnson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye,
Commissioner Olson — aye, and Chairman Carey — aye. The motion carried.

VULCAN INDUSTRIAL PARK DISCUSSION: Managing Director Harris stated
he has been approached by CESO, Inc. regarding the proposed development and
expansion of a vacant warehouse located in the Vulcan Industrial Park. The company
planning the expansion stated they will be using the Sturgeon Mill Road and Myners
Drive. He went on to state that the Sturgeon Mill Road is currently on our certification
maps, but Myners Drive is not. A discussion took place regarding adding Myners Drive
onto the County Road system as a local road and designating both roads as “All
Seasons”. A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and supported by
Commissioner Johnson to add Myners Drive onto the County Road System and that
both Sturgeon Mill Road and Myners Drive be designated as “All Seasons” effective
immediately. Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Johnson — aye, Commissioner Bilski — aye,
Commissioner Olson — aye, and Chairman Carey — aye. The motion carried.

COUNTY BOARD LIAISON: None

TOWNSHIP COMMENTS: None

CITIZENS TIME: None -

COMMISSIONERS PRIVILEGE: Engineer Malburg informed the Board that
MDOT has pulled the County Road 569 Bridge project for an in-depth review, and this
may slow down the project.

Managing Director Harmis stated he will be attending the CRA conference next
week.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bilski and supported by Commissioner
Johnson to adjourn. All ayes, and the motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at
6:20 P.M. .

N

Jim Cyf¢y, Chéirman Missy Berget, Secretary

217



A4 |
4-22-2H
loF 2.
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT

DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION
(Please note only legible applications can be considered)

L ,D CNN! 5 8 N-.D Jo @LLs |, hereby submit an application for appointment to
pld/'/ Y40 (\W#q TUR% for é B . ‘-Bﬁ g
OMMISSION - E(wtdaies of Appointm

NAME OF BOARD OR " Number of years

to ﬁﬂ—_%_ s

TO THE DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

1.Iresideat_2.05 GARF el ﬁ_/(éﬁS‘[;QQQ - H_OI _820?2_-_

Sireet

_DIC/T/A)ﬂV‘i ~ andhavesince _l_ig&_%_ I

County

Mailing address if different thanabove:

Telephone: ~ Cell Phone: 705 2 g, Z."g/zéﬁ
Email Address: COUN&ELMWbﬂLpfﬂ//LL/ @\ 6‘/‘2'/?//“ (@M

2.1amat least 18 years of age: YES X B
aioy

3. I am currently registered to vote: YES

4. Employer: Q‘QTI A@ﬂ ) ~ Telephome: o

a. Indicate nature of your work: O~ —

b, Thle: - o - o

5 . Educational Level and degrees received:

__&5 Csome GRMD clpst

6. Ipresenﬂy hold the following appointments and elected posmons
Coopal mesbel ety oF frop 25/}?40 Ju /v 5&&\0_, sl
égfﬁu—~ Dicfmgpe ﬁflﬂ////ﬁ et)  soler &[w B

7 . Previously held appointments and/or elected positions:

_Q:C_Pf”w_ﬁﬂvl’ﬂ_/ £9 M Bﬂw,{f C_Cf‘v‘;_ffj E—

8. Have you ever been convicted of a felony? If yes, list each giving date, nature of offense or violation,
sariie and location of court, the penalty imposed, if any, or the disposition of the case. A conviction will

ot automatically bar you from an appointment. /ﬁ 0




9. Do you have a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest such as a financial or business interest
in any contracts, grants, permits, etc. with Dickinson County? If so, list the interest (except where

required for the appointment).

L = e

10. List any family members who are or have been employed by Dickinson County or are or have been
elected to County offices.

_ pMNoNE-~ B -
11. Is this an application for reappointment? Yes 2 < ~ No_
If yes, how many years have you served on this board? QA 0_/4 84

15 -loo 1 75-100 fpoe ALl

No. of meetings attended No. of mectings held -

Please indicate your attendance record for the term(s) served _

Comments/clarification (only if necessary)

12. Briefly indicate your qualifications for appointment to this specific board and why you believe your

appointment will benefit Dickinson Ceunty.

Have sepvy ob  TuRy Boped Fob 223 or Hepe \/eAR

13. Ihereby apply for appointment to D / C[{ /500 4Ty TRy ﬁﬂm_ and do swear or
affirm that (1) if appointed, I will comply with all statutory and other requirements and obligations of my
(2) if I cease to comply with such requirements, I automatically forfeit said appointed
position; (3) I hold no position or appointment which is a conflict of interest with the appointed position
applied for; and (4) to the best of my kno ¢ and belief, I possess the requisite qualifications for the

4 N .

office I am seeking. Do mmis

Signui:urc N

Dewis B BaLbveLL
Name (Print or Type)

appointment;

Note: Applicants may attach additional information pertaining to this application for appoistment.

¢ Resume
e Letter of Reference

e Letter of Intent



q.A-|
4-22-34
Q of- A

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

(Please note only legible applications can be considered)

1, M ayque ]&:lj-me A gc}\nd.P_F_ ~, hereby submit an application for appointment o
from Aprr 20,2024 o Apr H) 2030

s
_Iurs/_fzp_qwl  for b :
NAME OF BOARD OR COMMISSION Number of years Exact dates of Appointment

to Dickinson Cou n‘l'?f

TO THE DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

1.Iresideat _W7225 Wales DR @‘u\meseg,__ mI 49876
Street City Zip
:DLCM.;:I_SDJTI.  andhavesince mgsl_,aa,}gtt:)___ I—
County

Mailing address if different than above:

Telephone: GOb~§ 25 - |28~ ~ CellPhone:

Email Address: _ RNGLSCHNAPPS Camei).comn

2.]amatleast 18 yearsofage: YES .~ NO

3. I am currently registered to vote: YES _ l/_ “NO_

4. Employer: ___Rz}:u?-aal E%_l;mjm____ Telephone:
a. Indicate nature of yourwork: _
b Tile: - - ______ R

5 . Educational Level and degrees received: | .
- < _appliecd
Associodes in Sciewes ~Nwvswey

6. I presently hold the following appointments and elected positions:
Dickinson Cownty  Tury Boavel - Apponded -
. _Brtr!-grslwp_&orw L pmeynhor for Tax RR\AQ,L&‘_'BMEMEIQZD
7 . Previously held appointments and/or elected positions:
-___El‘_?._f;ﬂ;\’\_&og.np- _‘E\:"_Imt‘\.ogw‘tgjw__. e

list each, giving date, nature of offense or violation,
or the disposition of the case. A conviction will

8. Have you ever been convicted of a felony? If yes,
mame and location of court, the pepalty imposed, if any,
not automatically bar you from an appointment.



No :-Ee_lomf__ o - e

9. Do you have a conflict of mterest or potentlal conflict of interest such as a financial or business interest
in any contracts, grants, permits, etc. with Dickinson County? If so, list the interest (except where

required for the appointment).
_No S —

10. List any family members who are or have been employed by Dickinson County or are or have been

elected to County offices. . . . :
Nike Dony has heen a pporntecd as Trusteo o2 Breduag Tiop Doc 2023,
: ect Mouutals) .

o Huﬂnud_g_sa ‘workd for Boaw]

11.1s this an application for reappointment? Yes
Stardedl \  Wemeet approx. atimes Lrom Tune — Sept,
If yes, how many years have you served on this board‘? Z YRS ( 2047 and T have ateaded ol meetngs |
Please indicate your attendance record for the term(s) served _ / Gid
No. of meetmgs attended No. of meetings held

Comments/clarification (only if necessary)

— Mwmmﬂresqmd_;

_and then T was q,a,acm#r:l i 2018 Rk b yp ferpt.

12. Briefly indicate your qualifications for appointment to this specific board and why you believe your

appointment will benefit Dickinson County.

Eemq on Hag Loau—o@ Dv-wmles a valueSle sevuice
Y o 7 \eavs and awna exper _l___ehu’hl and o

olvs

glgol 'ib ka»e_ H«Mi—»r 4o sevve . S —

13. Ihereby apply for appointment to -Plctm son Coun , Booyydl  and do swear or
requirements and obligations of my

affirm that (1) if appointed, I will comply with all statutory and oth
appointment; (2) if I cease to comply with such requirements, I automatically forfeit said appointed

position; (3) I hold no position or appomtment which is a conflict of interest with the appointed position
applied for; and (4) to the best of my knowledge and belief, I possess the requisite qualifications for the

office I am seeking.
ﬁ—%ﬂwﬁ@‘u“ﬁé e R

Mar emte A. Schnapp

or Type)

Note: Applicants may attach additional information pertaining to this application for appoistment.

¢ Resume
e Letter of Reference
o Letter ef Intent



January 10, 2024

Dickinson County Board of Commissioners
County Courthouse

P.O. Box 609

iron Mountain, Ml 49801

Attn: Carol Bronzyk, County Clerk
Dear Dickinson County Board of Commissioners:

| am currently on the jury review board, and my 6 year term will expire
this April. | request at this time, to be considered for reappointment to
the Dickinson County Jury Board.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. Any
questions, | may be contacted at phone 906-828-1282.

Sincerely,

e gmﬂ:@% . A2

Marguerite A. Schnapp
W7225 Wales Dr.
Quinnesec, Ml 49876



oA

. 22-2+4
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION Lof
(Please note only legible applications can be considered)
L. 0 ale Do hason , hereby submit an application for appointment to
NAME

40_(.:_ 1?.(.1(1‘_1' (;tvull'(q laon for 3 from f-}—.‘?‘(.

NAME OF BOARD OR COMMISSION Number of years Exact dates of Appointment
to  {-30-27 e '
TO THE DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
L.Iresideat W/ 9([2 M+ Sajo/c - 5/9/0’{

Street City Zip
Df&éﬁ\!ah ~ and have since _ /98¢

County
Mlailing address if different than above: _ . —_—
Telephone: Goe <Ya-386/  CellPhone:  §9¢ IFR-0iFi
Email Address: Jobarenbre &3 @) yalod s Corm
2.1 am at least 18 years of age: YES L~ NO
3. I am currently registered to vote: YES / NO
4_ Employer: Self . Telephone: §0¢ SY2-330C

a. Indicate nature of your work: 'ﬁ— Fmer - e

b. Tile: - ﬂrc:/«é»* - ) : ]

5 . Educational Level and degrees received:

- _.(g ;_ji e _— ! -

6. I presently hold the following appointments and elected positions:
Dcpre -

7 . Previously held appointments and/or elected positions:

8. Have yau ever been convicted of a felony? If yes, list each, giving date, nature of offense or violatic?n,
meamie and location of court, the penalty imposed, if any, or the disposition of the case. A conviction will

mot automatically bar you from an appointment.

No




9. Do you have a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest such as a financial or business interest
in any contracts, grants, permits, etc. with Dickinson County? If so, list the interest (except where

required for the appointment).
Mo

10. List any family members who are or have been employed by Dickinson County or are or have been

elected to County offices.
Neowe_ B _ —

VN

11. Is this an application for reappointment? Yes

If yes, how many years have you served on this board? j‘ . e
Please indicate your attendance record for the term(s) served /3 g 1A
) No. of meetings attended No. of meetings held

Comments/clarification (only if necessary)

12. Briefly indicate your qualifications for appointment to this specific board and why you believe your

appointment will benefit Dickinson County.
L BU@.’J‘L&J. OwWray [n ___1“4 Q(J_»_ﬁ{} 'EQK. I e, dad

~iyﬁ_~£".f.. s n _f_[e-___ﬁ_KC'iC_b,&:g\j,-c_{ . I _QZJO él“//““ _Cur éa‘truf e

G5 lF 5 does a ¢ sod job the resowrse uz have. o

13. Ihereby apply for appointment to D, C, Leoan’ _(;Jn\...uf.r:/o&\. and do swear or
affirm that (1) if appointed, I will comply with all statutory and other requirements and obligations of my
appointment; (2) if I cease to comply with such requirements, I automatically forfeit said appointed
position; (3) I hold no position or appointment which is a conflict of interest with the appointed position
applied for; and (4) to the best of my knowledge and _}_?elief, I possess the requisite qualifications for the

office I am seeking. /{/ ag FQ"«' :‘91 o

Signature o

0(2/6 J'_Ohh.fov\. —

“Name (Print or Type)

Note: Applicants may attach additional information pertaining to this application for appoiatment.
e Resume
o Letter of Reference
s Letter of Intent



A.4.a

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT “4-22 -2+
DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD, COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION Lof

(Please note only legible applications can be considered)

L /f? e ée/ + & 7_%—5 5@ , hereby submit an application for appointment to
NAME
Rond Lomptissiion for 3  from__ 4-30-2¢
NAME OF BOARD OR COMMISSION Number of years Exact dates of Appointment

to 4-30-27

TO THE DICKINSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

1. Iresideat £)~20%¢ St MK M~E9 Aas?ES Criy HPRIY
Street v City v Zip
\b}hk:'g son and have since - /%7%
County

Mailing address if different than above:

Telephone: P06~ 2445-3577 Cell Phone: 06 ~22/ -9 3

Email Address: écé -«c@aéola. :'.owm.;(af’

2. I am-at least 18 years of age: YES X NO

3. I am currently registered to vote: YES X NO
4. Employer: J/éé’;ﬂar} Co Zo/ (6»«"!' (‘&ﬁre.o/) Telephone: QUs - 7TY4 /588

a. Indicate nature of your work: )y c‘g@%’%ﬁ#ﬂlﬁi@ 70t —fm/ ed
o] shatef fededi! »médj-és-. .

b. Tiﬂezg,qg ¢ 7;.;-4

5 . Educational Level and degrees received:
[~ fa?pcé// e 75/

eve
J A &3_@_0@5

6. I presently hold the following appointments and elected positions:
__None_greseqtls

7 . Previously held appointments and/or elected positions:

Breen Tuip Bentt, Nondic Ambotance (EMT) BreenTgp Five Dopt

Arous c.z/"f r//‘aq:l‘u j_c_c‘{/l“fJOT/rge_z/eo} p‘_‘ re;gu/}&/

&. Have you ever been convicted of a felony? If yes, list each, giving date, nature of offense or violation,
manie and location of court, the penalty imposed, if any, or the disposition of the case. A conviction will

mot automatically bar you from an appointment. e



9. Do you have a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest such as a financial or business interest
in any contracts, grants, permits, etc. with Dickinson County? If so, list the interest (except where

required for the appointment).

rdo

10. List any family members who are or have been employed by Dickinson County or are or have been

elected to County offices. ,
TUstin VYassie 'prese;ﬁ%g M@J af dCRC

11. Is this an application for reappointment? Yes ~ No_ X -

If yes, how many years have you served on this board? __
/

No. of meetings attended ~ No. of meetings held

Please indicate your attendance record for the term(s) served

Comments/clarification (only if necessary)

12. Briefly indicate your qualifications for appointment to this specific board and why you believe your

appointment will benefit Dickinson County.

Zio quked on roass For36ycs, and have abloronledye of boilds
£ wacafoirag rpads.. 7 pelesve thisespesince wedd) bon bow st
% _7#e Road) Cosspet.

13. Ihereby apply for appointment to M;pn Co. 0 Comut. and do swear or

affirm that (1) if appointed, I will comply with all statutory and other requirements and obligations of my
appointment; (2) if I cease to comply with such requirements, I automatically forfeit said appointed' '
position; (3) I bold no position or appointment which is a conflict of interest with the appointed position

applied for; and (4) to the best of my knowledge and belief, I possess the requisite qualifications for the
office I am seeking. W A /// ,
: 72, At

Signature .
J2o é ert G, % sire
Name (Print or Type)

Note: Applicants may attach additional information pertaining to this application for appoiatment.

¢ Resume
s Letter of Reference

e Letter of Intent



4.22.24
EXHIBIT A

County of Dickinson
Library Millage Proposal

Shall the County of Dickinson, Michigan, be authorized to levy annually an amount
not to exeeed .90 mill ($0.90 on each $1,000 of taxable vatue), of which .8988 mill
is a renewal of the previously authorized millage that expires in 2024 and .0012 mill
is new additional millage, against all taxable property within Dickinson County fora
period of five (5) years, 2025 to 2029, inclusive, for the purpose of providing funds
forall library purposes authorized by law, including maintenance and operations of
the Dickinson County Library? The estimate of the revenue Dickinson County will
collect if the millage is approved and levied in the first year (2025) is approximately
$945,000. Funds from this millage will be distributed to the Dickinson County
Library Board.

Yes [
No ]

85890:00001:2004 35806 -1



a-€
222+

P.O. Box 606
2501 14th Avenue South
Escanaba, Ml 49829

U.P. Association W of County Commissioners
906.786.4701 - Fax 906.786.5853
WWww.upcap.org

To: Upper Peninsula County Commissioners
From: Jonathan Mead, UPCAP Executive Director
Subject: UPACC Spring Conference — May 16 & 17, 2024

Date: April 9, 2024

Preparations are being finalized for the Upper Peninsula Association of County
Commissioners’ (UPACC) Spring Conference to be located at island Resort &
Casino, Harris, Ml beginning with registration at 12:15 on Thursday, May 16t
and ending at approximately 11:00 a.m. on Friday, May 17%". **Please note all
times are Eastern Daylight Time.

A group of rooms has been set aside for those individuals who wish to have
overnight accommodations at Island Resort. You must call 1(800) 682-6040
ASAP to secure room reservations. To get the conference room rate, indicate
that you are with UPCAP — Commissioners Block #7257. Check-in is 5:00 p.m.
— Check out 11:00 a.m.

A registration form has been sent to your clerk and/or administrator. The
Conference (early bird) registration fee is $115.00 — which includes Thursday
appetizers, hospitality hour and dinner along with breakfast on Friday morning.
After May 1st, the fee increases to $140 per person.

Again, you are responsible for your motel reservations.

JM:til
cc: County Clerks



U.P. Association of County Commissioners

UPACC Spring Conference
Island Resort & Casino

Registration Form

Harris, MI

May 16 - 17, 2024

U.P. Association

Name

Name

Name

COUNTY

NUMBER
ATTENDING

$115.00 each

of County Commissioners

$140.00

TOTAL
DUE

$

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
U.P. Association of County Commissioners

P.O. Box 606

Escanaba, MI 49829

** Please note, there will be NO refunds
issued after May Sth

**Please include payment with registration.




